Darryl Singleton

Pensacola Energy Interim Director

Office: 850.473.6940

Cel	

Email: Dsingleton@cityofpensacola.com

Address:		
AUUTESS	Addrocc.	
	Auuress.	

SUMMARY

I have spent the past 26 years working in and managing all the departments at Pensacola Energy. I have developed strong professional relationships with state regulators, natural gas suppliers and vendors. My goal is to provide the citizens of the City of Pensacola and Escambia County a safe and economical source of energy.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Interim Director October 2022 - Present

Manage all Pensacola Energy Operations

Deputy Director April 2022 – October 2022

Managed all Pensacola Energy Operations under Director's guidance

Gas Operations Superintendent March 2015 – April 2022

Managed all Field and Marketing Department Operations

Area Manager May 2012 – March 2015

Managed all Field Operations

Technology Manager February 2011 – May 2012

Project Manager for Automated Meter Reading system installation / Implementation

Administrative Officer 3 October 2002 – February 2011

Add management of residential natural gas meter installation and repair department

Senior Administrative Officer 2 February 2001 – October 2002

Managed natural gas industrial / commercial measurement department

Administrative Officer 2 October 1999 – February 2001

Managed Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system

Administrative Officer 1 February 1996 – October 1999

Analyze engineering information for system upgrades and repairs

EDUCATION

University of West Florida

Bachelor's of Science Management / Management Information Systems

Studer Community Institute

Leadership Certification Level 3

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Vice President Florida Municipal Natural Gas Association

Board of Directors Florida Natural Gas Association

Committee Member American Public Gas Association